MINISTEY OF FOREIGN AFFAIERS
TOKYO, JAPAN

Tokyo, 30 May 2017

Chief of Staft
Bureau of the Chalrperson of

the African Union Commission
Addis Ababa l.

Dear Mr. Mfasoni,

Re: Participants to the TICAD VI Ministarial Meeting :

puring the TICAD Co-organisers Meeting held in New York on 11 April
2017, African Union Commission (AUC) represented by Dr. Levi Madueke,
Head of Partnership Management and Coordination Division of the AUC,
attending the meeting from Addis Ababa through teleconferencing,
raised that the list of invitees we circulated for the ministerial
meeting in Mozambique in August was incomplete and did not list all
— 35 African Union members including “"Western Sahara”. While I replied
n that the number of African “countries” for Japan is 54, namely, 53
N African “countries” and Mozamblque as the host, we did not discuss
, the matter any further since the condition of the telecommunication
was MLy bad and the voices of the participants from Addis Ababa
were mostly inaudible. I would 1ike to take this opportunity to follow

up on this matter and explain to the Commission Japan’s basic position
on the issue.
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Yours sincerely,




